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City of Seattle

Request For Proposals (RFP) # SCL 1231
Ross Dam By-Pass Tunnel Cleanup
Addendum
05/27/14

The following is additional information regarding RFP 1231 titled Ross Dam By-Pass Tunnel Cleanup released on April 02, 2014.  The proposal due date remains unchanged, June 12, 2014 @ 4:00 PM Pacific.
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting your proposal.
From:  Jason Edens
City of Seattle, Purchasing Services
Phone:  206-733-9583; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  jason.edens@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	5/20/2014
	5/27/2014
	In order to addend the mandatory it states proposers must be lock out tag out trained.  If we bring a lock is this something you will train before the meeting?


	The City will not train interested parties prior to the mandatory pre-proposal site visit. There are several online courses available which can be completed within 1 – 2 hours. This cost is not reimbursable by the City.
	

	2 
	5/20/2014
	5/27/2014
	Is it sufficient for a subcontractor to attend the mandatory pre-proposal site visit on the behalf of a prime?
	No.
	

	3 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	Will the City of Seattle provide an engineer to stamp and approve plans for the weir and the barge loading plan?
	No. The proposer is responsible for obtaining and also bears the cost of preparing engineered plans for the weir and the barge.
	

	4 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	Is there a plan holder’s list?
	No, there is no plan holder’s list.
	

	5 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	Are all permits obtained for this project?
	Not at this time. We are waiting on the Fish & Wildlife HPA, Whatcom County Shoreline exemption, Ecology Stormwater NPDES permit.  However, we have received the Ecology Administrative order associated with the NPDES permit. .
	

	6 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	Is there a Fish & Wildlife Permit?
	Not yet.
	

	7 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	Does a proposer need a signed NDA to attend the pre-proposal site visit?
	No.
	

	8 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	Can a contractor attach the weir to exterior of the tunnel opening wall? 
	Probably not.  The City does not want the temporary weir to interfere with installation of the permanent weir, which will be bolted to the outside wall later. 
	

	9 
	5/21/2014
	5/27/2014
	What are the exact door dimensions?
	Plans will be provided upon receipt and acceptance of your Non-Disclosure form.
	

	10 
	N/A
	5/27/2014
	Department of Ecology Administrative Order for proposer’s reference.
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	11 
	5/27/2014
	5/27/2014
	Is the amount of waste to be disposed of by the winning proposer 10 – 30 cubic yards of hazardous lead contaminated sediment?
	The vendor will collect the hazardous lead contaminated sediment and deposit it in hazardous waste dumpsters provided by the City.  The City will be responsible for disposal of the sediment and sand filter media.  The vendor is responsible for disposal of other materials.
	

	12 
	5/27/2014
	5/27/2014
	Has the City of Seattle already contracted with another company to treat the contaminated one million gallons of water?
	No, the vendor will need to hire Water Tectonics as their sub.   The City has selected electro-coagulation as the treatment method.  Water Tectonics is the only firm approved by the Department of Ecology to provide this treatment method.
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